

	pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order, # 2 Attachment A)	
1:19-pr-00221-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE EMAIL ACCOUNT SERVICED BY GOOGLE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. §§ 2332 AND 2339B <b>CASE CLOSED on 08/21/2019</b>	<i>Entered:</i> 08/20/2019 14:24:10 <i>Filed:</i> 08/20/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order, # 2 Attachment A)	
1:19-pr-00222-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE WHATSAPP ACCOUNT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. §§ 2332 AND 2339B <b>CASE CLOSED on 08/21/2019</b>	<i>Entered:</i> 08/20/2019 14:24:58 <i>Filed:</i> 08/20/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order, # 2 Attachment A)	
1:19-pr-00223-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE	<i>Entered:</i> 08/22/2019 16:43:53	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i>

<p>WHATSAPP ACCOUNT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846  <b>CASE CLOSED on 08/23/2019</b></p>	<p><i>Filed:</i>  08/22/2019</p>	<p>Application for Pen Register  <i>Document:</i>  1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00224-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE WHATSAPP ACCOUNT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846  <b>CASE CLOSED on 08/23/2019</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i>  08/22/2019  16:46:10  <i>Filed:</i>  08/22/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i>  cmp  <i>Event:</i>  Application for Pen Register  <i>Document:</i>  1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00225-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE WHATSAPP ACCOUNT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846  <b>CASE CLOSED on 08/23/2019</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i>  08/22/2019  16:49:20  <i>Filed:</i>  08/22/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i>  cmp  <i>Event:</i>  Application for Pen Register  <i>Document:</i>  1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1</p>		

	Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00226-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE WHATSAPP ACCOUNT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 CASE CLOSED on 08/23/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 08/22/2019 16:52:34 <i>Filed:</i> 08/22/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00227-TRR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE ACCOUNT SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 2339B CASE CLOSED on 09/05/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 09/04/2019 8:08:49 <i>Filed:</i> 09/04/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00228-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE WHATSAPP ACCOUNT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 CASE CLOSED on 08/30/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 08/28/2019 17:07:01 <i>Filed:</i> 08/28/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i>

		1
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00229-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 CASE CLOSED on 08/30/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 08/28/2019 17:08:26 <i>Filed:</i> 08/28/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00230-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY SPRINT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841 CASE CLOSED on 09/03/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 09/03/2019 10:03:38 <i>Filed:</i> 09/03/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00231-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR	<i>Entered:</i> 09/03/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp

<p>PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY SPRINT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841 CASE CLOSED on 09/03/2019</p>	<p>10:04:49 <i>Filed:</i> 09/03/2019</p>	<p><i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00232-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR TWO WHATSAPP ACCOUNTS FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 22 U.S.C. § 612, 618 CASE CLOSED on 08/30/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 08/30/2019 9:55:40 <i>Filed:</i> 08/30/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by United States of America. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00233-TRR *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR THIRTEEN ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1349 CASE CLOSED on 09/05/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/03/2019 17:30:10 <i>Filed:</i> 09/03/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>

	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
<p>1:19-pr-00234-TRR *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR TWO ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY TWITTER INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1349</p> <p>CASE CLOSED on 09/05/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/03/2019 17:31:03</p> <p><i>Filed:</i> 09/03/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp</p> <p><i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register</p> <p><i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-pr-00235-RAL *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE WHATSAPP ACCOUNT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846</p> <p>CASE CLOSED on 09/06/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/05/2019 7:34:17</p> <p><i>Filed:</i> 09/05/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp</p> <p><i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register</p> <p><i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-pr-00236-RAL *SEALED*</p> <p>APPLICATION OF USA FOR</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/04/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp</p>

<p>PRTT ORDER FOR TWO EMAIL ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY ZOHOCORPORATION FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1343  <b>CASE CLOSED on 09/06/2019</b></p>	<p>16:50:11  <i>Filed:</i>  09/04/2019</p>	<p><i>Event:</i>  Application for Pen Register  <i>Document:</i>  1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1  Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00237-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE GOOGLE VOICE ACCOUNT SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1343  <b>CASE CLOSED on 09/06/2019</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i>  09/04/2019 16:49:26  <i>Filed:</i>  09/04/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i>  cmp  <i>Event:</i>  Application for Pen Register  <i>Document:</i>  1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1  Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00243-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR SEVEN WHATSAPP ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY WHATSAPP, INC. FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1543  <b>CASE CLOSED on 09/12/2019</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i>  09/12/2019 10:33:22  <i>Filed:</i>  09/12/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i>  cmp  <i>Event:</i>  Application for Pen Register  <i>Document:</i>  1</p>

	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00244-JPH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 846 CASE CLOSED on 09/19/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 09/17/2019 13:18:27 <i>Filed:</i> 09/17/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00245-RAL *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICED BY T-MOBILE FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 21 U.S.C. 841 CASE CLOSED on 09/20/2019	<i>Entered:</i> 09/19/2019 15:04:54 <i>Filed:</i> 09/19/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1
	Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)	
1:19-pr-00246-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE GOOGLE ACCOUNT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF	<i>Entered:</i> 09/20/2019 11:23:06 <i>Filed:</i> 09/20/2019	<i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen



<p><b>CASE CLOSED on 09/24/2019</b></p>	<p>Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>	
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00247-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE FACEBOOK, INC. ACCOUNT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 3184 <b>CASE CLOSED on 09/24/2019</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/20/2019 14:09:11 <i>Filed:</i> 09/20/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00248-GMH *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR ONE TWITTER, INC. ACCOUNT FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 3184 <b>CASE CLOSED on 09/24/2019</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/20/2019 15:36:24 <i>Filed:</i> 09/20/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>		

<p>1:19-pr-00249-TRR *SEALED*  APPLICATION OF USA FOR  PRTT ORDER FOR TWO  ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY  WHATSAPP, INC. FOR  INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION  OF 50 U.S.C. 1705  <b>CASE CLOSED on 09/25/2019</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i>  09/24/2019  16:12:58  <i>Filed:</i>  09/24/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i>  cmp  <i>Event:</i>  Application  for Pen  Register  <i>Document:</i>  1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a  pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service  filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: #  1  Text of Proposed Order)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00250-TRR *SEALED*  APPLICATION OF USA FOR  PRTT ORDER FOR ONE  FACEBOOK, INC. ACCOUNT FOR  INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION  OF 18 U.S.C. 3184  <b>CASE CLOSED on 09/25/2019</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i>  09/25/2019  10:22:19  <i>Filed:</i>  09/25/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i>  cmp  <i>Event:</i>  Application  for Pen  Register  <i>Document:</i>  1</p>
<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen  register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED  STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order, # 2  Attachment)</p>		
<p>1:19-pr-00251-RMM *SEALED*  APPLICATION OF USA FOR  PRTT ORDER FOR ONE SNAP,  INC. ACCOUNT FOR  INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION  OF 18 U.S.C. § 3184  <b>CASE CLOSED on 10/01/2019</b></p>	<p><i>Entered:</i>  09/26/2019  13:58:38  <i>Filed:</i>  09/26/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i>  cmp  <i>Event:</i>  Application  for Pen  Register  <i>Document:</i>  1</p>

	<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order, # 2 Attachment)</p>	
<p>1:19-pr-00252-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR TWENTY-NINE ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY GOOGLE LLC FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1349 CASE CLOSED on 10/01/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/30/2019 15:46:55 <i>Filed:</i> 09/30/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	
<p>1:19-pr-00253-RMM *SEALED* APPLICATION OF USA FOR PRTT ORDER FOR THREE ACCOUNTS SERVICED BY MICROSOFT CORPORATION FOR INVESTIGATION OF VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 1349 CASE CLOSED on 10/01/2019</p>	<p><i>Entered:</i> 09/30/2019 15:47:40 <i>Filed:</i> 09/30/2019</p>	<p><i>Category:</i> cmp <i>Event:</i> Application for Pen Register <i>Document:</i> 1</p>
	<p>Application for Order authorizing the installation and use of a pen register, trap and trace, and caller identification service filed by UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)</p>	